Amoco Production Company

Houston Region

501 Westlake Park Boulevard
Post Office Box 3092
Housten, Texas 77253

R. E. Ogden

Regional Engineering
Manager

May 7, 1986

,« 5927
File: JCA-986.51NM-2020 L/&/ﬁ*/“

Re: Application for Reinstatement of
Cancelled Underproduction
Indian Basin (Upper Penn) Field _
State Federal 11-1 Well (1 =225 2L
State Federal Gas Com. 12-1 Well )2 - 225-23%
T-22-S, R-23-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests that the referenced
application to reinstate cancelled underproduction of allowable for
the subject wells for the 1984-85 and 1983-84 proration periods be
docketed for the June 11, 1986 Examiner's Hearing.

Amoco seeks approval for reinstatement of cancelled underproduced
allowable which was caused by a lack of takes by the Gas Purchaser
during this time period. Any inquiries regarding this submittal should
be directed to R. P. Zinsmeister, Regulatory Affairs Engineer, at
713/556-2617. f

Very truly yours,
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